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County of Alameda, General Services Agency – Procurement

RFQ No. 901744, Questions & Answers


COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

Questions & Answers
to

RFQ No. 901744
for

Hardscape Cleaning Services
Networking/Bidders Conferences Held on February 14, 2019
	This County of Alameda, General Services Agency (GSA), RFQ Questions & Answers (Q&A) has been electronically issued to potential bidders via e-mail.  E-mail addresses used are those in the County’s Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Vendor Database or from other sources.  If you have registered or are certified as a SLEB, please ensure that the complete and accurate e-mail address is noted and kept updated in the SLEB Vendor Database.  This RFQ Q&A will also be posted on the GSA Contracting Opportunities website located at http://acgov.org/gsa_app/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/contractopportunities.jsp


Alameda County is committed to reducing environmental impacts across our entire supply chain. 

If printing this document, please print only what you need, print double-sided, and use recycled-content paper.

Q1) Will the bidders conference attendees’ names be added to the vendor list for this RFQ?
A1) Yes, all vendors that attended the bidders conference on February 14, 2019 will be added to the Vendor List for this RFQ.
Q2) Can the County please explain how the vendor list was created?
A2) The Vendor List was generated from the SLEB database, NAICS codes search, Vendor Lists from previous procurement related to this service, and internet searches.
Q3) Who is the current contractor for Hardscape Cleaning Services?
A3) The current contractor is American Janitorial Services.
Q4) What is the total price for Hardscape Cleaning Services?
A4) The current yearly cost is approximately $82,000 for all 17 County locations.  This includes monthly services and emergency charges.
Q5) When does the current contract for Hardscape Cleaning Services end?
A5) The current contract for Hardscape Cleaning Services ends on June 30, 2019.
Q6) Has the specifications of this RFQ changed from the current contract?
A6) No, the specifications of this RFQ has not changed from the current contract. 

Q7) Will the County allow the contractor to store the contractor’s equipment on site at any of the County buildings for this contract?
A7) No, the County does not have a location for the contractor to store any equipment at any of the County buildings.
Q8) Page 4 of the RFQ, Section D. (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), Items 1.d. and 1.h. state:
1. Exterior Hardscape Cleaning Services

     Contractor shall provide:

d.   Pressure washing of soiled hardscape areas;
h.
Removal of all, including, but not limited to, trash, debris, gum, tar, oil, grease, liquids, food, cigarette butts, stains, liquids, blood, bird defecation, feces, urine, vomit, broken glass, and other materials, substances, and contaminants from all hardscapes in order to present a high quality appearance of area.
Is pressure washing and trash removal required at all 17 locations?  What time will the County pick up the trash collected by the contractor?
A8) Pressure washing and trash removal are required at all 17 locations.  Pressure washing shall be performed as a last resort when dry methods are not sufficient.  Pressure washing is required on an as-needed basis.

The Contractor is responsible for disposal of all trash.  The contractor must dispose all trash at their own expense.  The County will not pick up the trash collected by the contractor. 
Q9) Who should the contractor contact if there are large items blocking a pathway or the entrance/exit of a building?
A9) Please refer to page 6 of the RFQ, Section D. (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), Item l:
Larger items, including but not limited to, pallets, large pieces of cardboard, large tarps, abandoned grocery baskets, furniture, and mattresses shall be reported to GSA-BMD services through the 24/7 Call Center at (510) 618-3450.
If possible, the contractor should try to remove items blocking the pathway or entrance/exit that is blocked.
Q10) Will the contractor be allowed to use water sources at the County building locations for pressure washing?
A10) Page 6 of the RFQ, Section D. (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), Item k. and page 9 of the RFQ, Section D (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), Item 5.e. state:
k.
Contractor shall supply all water and cleaning agents for services.
5.e.
Contractor shall provide and use its own water and chemicals and cleaning solutions.
Also, page 7 of the RFQ, Section D. (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), Item 4.e. states: 

All wastewater must be recovered and discharged appropriately offsite.  Wastewater shall not be discharged into adjacent landscapes.
Q11) Page 7 of the RFQ, Section D. (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), Item 3. (Frequency of Services), (b) (On-Call and Emergency Tasks), sub items 1-5 state:
b. On-Call and Emergency Tasks:

(1) Contractor shall be available to provide exterior hardscape cleaning services as an on-call basis, along with regular services.

(2) On-call services may occur on weekdays during business hours of 7:00 a.m. – 7:00 p.m. and on weekends.

(3) Contractor shall respond and complete on-call tasks within four hours of County notification.

(4) Weekend Tasks shall be completed within four hours of County notification.

(5) Contractor shall respond to emergency tasks within two hours of County notification.

Given the time window that has been provided by the County, what are the actionable expectations are for the on call response time?
A11) The actionable items will be assigned and acknowledged at the time of request.
Q12) Page 7 of the RFQ, Section D. (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), Item 3.a.(1) states:
Cleaning services shall be completed Monday – Friday before 7:00 a.m.
This RFQ does not dictate time on site which leaves this open for interpretation.  What are the required hours on site for each property?  The pricing sheet it is asking for a monthly price, but does not say how much work is to be done other than Monday – Friday before 7:00 a.m.

A12) There is no required amount of hours on site for each property, as the scope of work varies on a daily basis and depends on the amount of trash.  It is up to the contractor to determine how long it will take them to complete the assigned daily tasks specified in this RFQ.  All cleaning services shall be completed Monday – Friday before 7:00 a.m.
Q13) Who does the contractor contact if the contractor encounters a problem while performing cleaning duties at the County buildings, such as interaction with an unruly individual that is keeping the contractor from performing their work?
A13) Please refer to page 8 of the RFQ, Section D. (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), Item 4.c.:
During cleaning operations, if the contractor notices any hazardous conditions, the contractor shall notify the County representative immediately at (510) 618-3450.

Q14) Does the County have a protocol for the contractor on how to deal with the homeless, if they are within the premises of the County building locations which may intrude on the duties of the contractor?
A14) The contractor is advised not to disturb or confront any homeless individual(s) if they are within the premises of the County building locations.  Report the homeless issues to the BMD call center at (510) 618-3450 and work around them.  If there are ever any life threatening encounters with the homeless, the contractor shall call 911.
Q15) Is the contractor responsible to fulfilling services if the homeless are blocking the pathways and entrances/exits of the County buildings?
A15) The contractor shall do their best to fulfill all required services.  If the homeless are blocking pathways, do not confront them.  The contractor shall report the location of the homeless to the BMD call center at (510) 618-3450 and continue to work around them.

Q16) Will the County allow the contractor to park a service vehicle at each location during the hours of service operations?  Will the County also allow overnight parking of the contractor’s service vehicle in Oakland at any available County property?
A16) It is the contractor’s responsibility to find parking at each County building location.  The County will not be able to provide any overnight parking spaces.  Contractors must abide by all posted parking requirements.  The County will not be responsible for any parking citations that the Contractor receives while performing work on this contract.
Q17) Who should the contractor contact should they find any graffiti on any of the buildings in the contract being cleaned?
A17) Please refer to page 9 of the RFQ, Section D. (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS),  Item 4.i. states:
Contractor’s requests for BMD services shall be reported to the 24/7 Call Center at (510) 618-3450.  This is the best way to ensure BMD receives and documents the information necessary to respond to problems in a timely manner.

Q18) Page 15 of the RFQ, Section L. (PRICING), Item 8 states:
Prevailing Wages:  Pursuant to Labor Code Sections 1770 et seq., Contractor shall pay to persons performing labor in and about Work provided for in Contract not less than the general prevailing rate of per diem wages for work of a similar character in the locality in which the Work is performed, and not less than the general prevailing rate of per diem wages for legal holiday and overtime work in said locality, which per diem wages shall not be less than the stipulated rates contained in a schedule thereof which has been ascertained and determined by the Director of the State Department of Industrial Relations to be the general prevailing rate of per diem wages for each craft or type of workman or mechanic needed to execute this contract.

With regards to prevailing wages, can the County please list the contact information to the California State Department of Industrial Relations?  Is the prevailing wage on this contract tied to a union contract?  If so, can the County please explain that dynamic?
A18) All prevailing wage requirements are specified and enforced by the Department of Industrial Relations (DIR).  The successful Contractor and any of its subcontractors shall pay their employees performing work on the County contract the specified prevailing wages required by the DIR.  The Contractor must determine their own specified prevailing wage rates per DIR requirements.  The contractor should determine whether or not the payment of their own employees is tied to a union contact.  For more information, please see the DIR website at: https://www.dir.ca.gov/Public-Works/PublicWorks.html
Q19) What type of notification by the contractor is required for any price increase or decline to the contract?
A19) Please refer to page 15 of the RFQ, Section L. (PRICING), Item 4:

Any price increases or decreases for subsequent contract terms may be negotiated between Contractor and County only after completion of the initial term.
The following participants attended the Networking/Bidders Conference and Vendor Outreach:

	
	Company Name / Address
	Representative
	Contact Information

	1.
	East Bay Mobile Wash

5545 Kales Avenue

Oakland, CA  94618
	Ronald Chavez
	Phone:  (510) 918-5545

	
	
	
	E-Mail:  ron.ebmobilewash@sbcglobal.net

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:  No

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:  Yes

	2.
	East Bay Mobile Wash

5545 Kales Avenue

Oakland, CA  94618
	Ron Chavez


	Phone:  (510) 918-5545

	
	
	
	E-Mail:  

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:  No

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: Yes 

	3.
	Universal Site Services

760 E. Capitol Avenue

Milpitas, CA  95035-6812
	Mathew Spindler
	Phone:  (408) 642-8322

	
	
	
	E-Mail:  mspindler@universalsiteservices.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:  No

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:  No

	4.
	Universal Site Services

760 E. Capitol Avenue

Milpitas, CA  95035-6812
	Christopher Salter
	Phone:  (408) 712-5143

	
	
	
	E-Mail:  csalter@universalsiteservices.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:  No

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:  No

	5.
	Aim to Please Janitorial Services

1485 Bayshore Blvd, Suite 378

San Francisco, CA  94132
	Chris Washington
	Phone:  (415) 826-0540

	
	
	
	E-Mail:  cw@atpjanitorial.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:  No

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:  No

	6.
	Aim to Please Janitorial Services

1485 Bayshore Blvd, Suite 378

San Francisco, CA  94132
	Aundre Washington
	Phone:  (415) 690-0931

	
	
	
	E-Mail:  

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:  No

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:  No

	7.
	Clark Services

PO Box 10773 

San Rafael, CA  94912
	Jeremy Clark


	Phone:  (510) 970-7910

	
	
	
	E-Mail:  clarkservices1@gmail.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:  No

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:  No


EXHIBIT C

VENDOR LIST

RFQ No. 901744 - Hardscape Cleaning Services

Below is the Vendor Bid List for this project consisting of vendors who have been issued a copy of this RFQ.  This Vendor Bid List is being provided for informational purposes to assist bidders in making contact with other businesses as needed to develop local small and emerging business subcontracting relationships to meet the requirements of the Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Program: http://www.acgov.org/gsa/departments/purchasing/policy/slebpref.htm.

	RFQ No. 901744 - Hardscape Cleaning Services

	Business Name
	Name
	Phone
	Address
	City
	State
	Email

	  A Plus Tree Inc
	Jeremy Tibbets
	( 866 ) 815-2525
	1 Clubhouse Memorial Road
	ALAMEDA
	CA
	jeremy@aplustree.com

	A & C Maintenance
	Carlos Yanneo
	( 510 ) 489-4570
	7380 Bay Harbor Way
	DISCOVERY BAY
	CA
	carlosyanneo@gmail.com

	  Aguilar's Gardening
	Jose Aguilar
	( 510 ) 534-0823
	2320 E. 20th Street
	OAKLAND
	CA
	 

	  All Year Lawn & Garden
	Fred Cortopassi
	( 510 ) 881-1203
	20103 Woodbine Avenue
	CASTRO VALLEY
	CA
	 

	  Althouse Construction Group, Inc.
	James Althouse
	( 209 ) 743-2056
	27057 Industrial Blvd, Ste 207
	HAYWARD
	CA
	jamesa@althouseconst.com

	American Janitorial Services
	Irinea Duenas
	(510) 258-6292
	31823 Carroll Ave 
	HAYWARD
	CA
	eladio2012@att.net

	  AMERICAN TREE SERVICE
	JOHN BERGMAN
	( 510 ) 336-1858
	3859 Enos Avenue
	OAKLAND
	CA
	 

	  ARBORTECH TREE CARE
	GREG KLIPPNESS
	( 510 ) 881-8733
	1413 Industrial Parkway West, # A
	HAYWARD
	CA
	GKLIPPNESS@ARBORTECH1.COM

	  Ardenbrook, Inc. DBA: AM Serv.
	William Mathews Brooks
	( 510 ) 797-7980
	4725 Thorton Avenue
	FREMONT
	CA
	rewmb1@aol.com

	Artisitc Cleaning
	 
	( 925 )556-0888
	 
	 
	 
	mike@acsclean.com

	  Back on Track
	Billie Poindexter
	( 510 ) 452-3700
	818 - 27th Avenue, Suite 2A
	OAKLAND
	CA
	backontrackservices@yahoo.com

	  Bay Construction Company
	Yong Kay
	( 510 ) 658-7225
	4026 Martin Luther King Junior Way
	OAKLAND
	CA
	yongkay@yahoo.com

	  Bay West Landscape & Maint
	Ray E Peseo
	( 510 ) 582-1175
	17725 Redwood Road
	CASTRO VALLEY
	CA
	 

	  Best Quality Construction & Ma
	James Edwards
	( 510 ) 812-4975
	2631 Abbey Street
	OAKLAND
	CA
	best_quality@live.com

	  Blue Sky Tree Service
	David Or Steve Warner
	( 510 ) 538-7620
	22492 Ralston Place
	HAYWARD
	CA
	 

	  Botanical Wonders
	Bethel Laborde
	( 510 ) 814-8670
	1712 Chestnut Street
	ALAMEDA
	CA
	 

	  Buena Vista Tree Service
	N. Trexler Donovan
	( 925 ) 449-1203
	10122 Tesla Road
	LIVERMORE
	CA
	buenavistatree@yahoo.com

	  Clark's Home & Garden, Inc.
	Douglas Knudson
	( 510 ) 783-6366
	2407 Industrial Parkway West
	HAYWARD
	CA
	 

	  Coastline Management
	Shana London
	( 510 ) 238-1114
	641 - 17th Street
	OAKLAND
	CA
	shanaclondon@aol.com

	  Dads Garden Service
	Dan Darnell
	( 510 ) 537-7769
	3259 Anita Court
	CASTRO VALLEY
	CA
	 

	  DeKay Demolition and Clearing Inc
	Richard De Kay
	( 510 ) 430-2668
	7700 Edgewater Drive, Suite 626
	OAKLAND
	CA
	dekaydemo@yahoo.com

	  DENNISONS LANDSCAPING
	NATHAN DENNISON
	( 510 ) 581-5305
	22550 Hennings Court
	HAYWARD
	CA
	DENNLAND45@AOL.COM

	  DeSilva Enterprises
	William De Camargo Silva
	( 510 ) 969-5102
	11200 Golf Links Road, Suite G
	OAKLAND
	CA
	desilvaenterprises@yahoo.com

	  East Bay Landscaping Co Inc
	Richard Applebaum
	( 510 ) 475-9900
	1147 Atlantic Street
	UNION CITY
	CA
	richard@eastbaylandscaping.com

	East Bay Mobile Wash
	Ronald Chavez
	( 510 ) 918-5545
	5545 Kales Avenue
	Oakland
	CA
	ron.ebmobilewash@sbcglobal.net

	  ECHO Landscape
	Troy DeHerrera
	( 510 ) 481-8614
	2401 Grant Avenue, Lot B
	SAN LORENZO
	CA
	troy@echolandscape.net

	  Ecowang
	Jeanny Wang
	( 510 ) 848-8747
	1382 E 31st Street
	OAKLAND
	CA
	ecojeanny@yahoo.com

	  Environmental Innovations Corporation
	Farshid Salamati
	( 510 ) 632-0104
	17604 Chateau Court
	CASTRO VALLEY
	CA
	hanshid@aol.com

	E R Home Improvements
	 
	( 510 ) 776-5551
	 2706 Ashby Avenue
	Berkeley
	CA
	 

	  EverGreen LandCare Inc
	Mark Oliver
	( 510 ) 396-7702
	36511 Frobisher Drive
	FREMONT
	CA
	markoliver@evergreenlandcare.net

	  Ferma Corporation
	Tim Ruff
	( 650 ) 961-2742
	6655 Smith Avenue #A
	NEWARK
	CA
	truff@fermacorp.com

	  Forget Me Not Distinctive Gard
	Blanche Lenine-cruz
	( 510 ) 522-0185
	2394 Mariner Square Drive, # 101
	ALAMEDA
	CA
	 

	  Francisco Garden Services
	Francisco Maheda
	( 510 ) 532-3566
	24747 - 2nd Street
	OAKLAND
	CA
	 

	  Gachina Landscape Management
	Gina Phillips
	( 510 ) 661-9251
	4530 Enterprise Street
	FREMONT
	CA
	gphillips@gachina.com

	  Gardening Maintenance
	Takao Nakano
	( 510 ) 845-5176
	1800 Stuart Street
	BERKELEY
	CA
	 

	  Gary Lazar Landscape
	Gary Lazar
	( 510 ) 444-5195
	2884 Ettie Street
	OAKLAND
	CA
	 

	  Garys Gardening
	Gary Martinez
	( 510 ) 523-1060
	1916  Chestnut Street
	ALAMEDA
	CA
	 

	  Gateway Landscape Construction
	Corey Pontrelli
	( 925 ) 875-0000
	6735 Sierra Court, Suite A
	DUBLIN
	CA
	coreyp@gatewaylci.com

	  Goats R Us
	Terri Oyarzun
	( 510 ) 526-3337
	994 Wildcat Canyon Road
	BERKELEY
	CA
	quizet@aol.com

	  Graham Tree Service, Inc.
	Ray .
	( 510 ) 224-0478
	520 Doolittle Drive
	SAN LEANDRO
	CA
	grahamtreeinc@aol.com

	  Graphic Landscapes
	Harold Kleckner
	( 925 ) 556-0412
	7885 Firebrand Drive
	DUBLIN
	CA
	 

	Green Clean A Scene
	 
	( 877 ) 318-3888
	3116 Fruitvale Avenue
	OAKLAND
	CA
	deb@greencleanasap.com;
info@greencleanasap.com;
sales@greencleanasap.com

	  Green Valley Landscape
	Frank Smith
	( 925 ) 243-1420
	3991 First Street, Suite B
	LIVERMORE
	CA
	frank@greenvalleygroup.com

	  Harry I Nakaya
	Harry I Nakaya
	( 510 ) 525-7682
	1235 Neilson Street
	BERKELEY
	CA
	 

	  HumaniTree
	Gregory, Jr Tarver
	( 510 ) 409-2440
	1538 - 69th Avenue
	OAKLAND
	CA
	Humanitree11@gmail.com

	  J P Gardening And Landscaping
	Elizabeth Peralta
	( 510 ) 523-2331
	2526 San Jose Ave
	ALAMEDA
	CA
	 

	  Jensen Landscape Services
	Mark Kennison
	( 408 ) 210-8929
	43645 S. Grimmer Blvd.
	FREMONT
	CA
	mkennison@jensencorp.com

	  Jose S Teixeira
	Jose S Teixeira
	( 510 ) 521-0319
	1837 Wood Street
	ALAMEDA
	CA
	 

	  Kerri Landscape Services
	Richard Kerri
	( 925 ) 443-4408
	1826 Buena Vista Avenue
	LIVERMORE
	CA
	rich@kerrilandscape.com

	  Kevin Murphy Landscape Maint
	Kevin J Murphy
	( 510 ) 569-2536
	3844 Twin Oaks Way
	OAKLAND
	CA
	 

	  Kraftwerk
	Shah Chopan
	( 510 ) 814-8766
	764 Eagle Avenue
	ALAMEDA
	CA
	 

	  L & L Gardening & Maintenance
	Ronald Silva
	( 510 ) 769-8819
	2624 Clay Street
	ALAMEDA
	CA
	 

	  Ladybug
	Jean Mackenzie
	( 510 ) 523-8865
	3263 Thompson Ave
	ALAMEDA
	CA
	 

	  Madrigal Landscaping Maintenance
	Jose Madrigal
	( 510 ) 755-2949
	477 A Street
	HAYWARD
	CA
	jmadrigal997@yahoo.com

	  Marina Landscape, Inc.
	Jaime Gonsalo
	( 925 ) 243-0288
	5779 Preston Avenue
	LIVERMORE
	CA
	gjaime@marinaco.com

	  Men at Work BA
	Gino Mesinas
	( 510 ) 293-0112
	28306 Industrial Blvd., Suite L
	HAYWARD
	CA
	gino@menatworkla.com

	  Michael Manushaw Lawn & Garden
	Michael L Manushaw
	( 510 ) 522-8836
	1207 Park Avenue
	ALAMEDA
	CA
	 

	  Miles Badger Landscape
	Miles Badger
	( 510 ) 523-1837
	3234 Central Avenue
	ALAMEDA
	CA
	 

	  New Image Landscape Company
	Brock Hopkins
	( 510 ) 226-9191
	3250 Darby Common
	FREMONT
	CA
	bhopkins@newimagelandscape.com

	No More Dirt
	 
	( 866 ) 316-1746
	1699 Valencia Street
	San Francisco
	CA
	 

	  Northern Landscape Management, Inc.
	Danielle Keeling
	( 510 ) 777-0110
	950 Carden Street
	SAN LEANDRO
	CA
	danielle@northern-landscape.com

	  Ollymann Development, Inc.
	Emmanuel Olayinka Ajiboye
	( 510 ) 467-4711
	215 W. Macarthur Blvd., Suite 108
	OAKLAND
	CA
	emmajiboye@yahoo.com

	Optimum Green Cleaning
	Myriam Moore
	( 415 ) 906-2292
	328 Susie Way
	SOUTH SAN FRANCISCO
	CA
	myriam@optimumgreencleaning.com

	Organic Janiforial Services, LLC
	 
	 
	484 Lake Park Avenue, Suite 424
	OAKLAND
	CA
	 

	  Ortega Aeration & Landscape
	Ron Ortega
	( 510 ) 278-4155
	14996 Lark Street
	SAN LEANDRO
	CA
	 

	  Pacheco Landscape and Construction Inc
	Lynn Pacheco
	( 510 ) 487-3580
	26062 Eden Landing Road, Suite 4
	HAYWARD
	CA
	lynn@pachecolandcons.com

	  Paradise Plants Company
	Phil Roberts
	( 415 ) 760-4677
	3623 Redding Street
	OAKLAND
	CA
	ppc@gardener.com

	  Paraiso Landscape
	Jorge P Rodriguez
	( 510 ) 507-1677
	2200 - 40th Avenue
	OAKLAND
	CA
	 

	Patriot Stone Restoration
	Tony Deluna
	( 925 ) 625-9625
	15 Foreman Street
	OAKLAND
	CA
	tndeluna@gmail.com

	  Peralta Service Corporation
	Harold Dees
	( 510 ) 535-5027
	3411 E 12th Street, Suite 169
	OAKLAND
	CA
	hdees@unitycouncil.org

	  Pestmaster Services Inc
	Catherine Sube
	( 800 ) 525-8866
	37310 Cedar Blvd, Suite D
	NEWARK
	CA
	csube@pestmaster.com

	  Phu Van Nguyen
	Phu Van Nguyen
	( 510 ) 532-7568
	4118 Lyon Avenue, #102
	OAKLAND
	CA
	 

	Pride Building Maintenance
	 
	( 510 ) 228-1912
	404 - 14th Street
	OAKLAND
	CA
	 

	  Precious Gleaning Enterprise
	L J Douglas Jr
	( 510 ) 815-1818
	1333 Powell Street, #330
	EMERYVILLE
	CA
	 

	Pavers Express Group
	 
	( 415 ) 636-8141
	15178 Discovery Road
	San Leandro
	CA
	info@paverexpress.com

	Professional Powerwashing & Maintenance
	 
	( 510 ) 691-5797
	3253 Estates Avenue
	Pinole
	CA
	 

	  Questa Engineering Corporation
	Sydney Temple
	( 510 ) 236-6114
	818 Mendocino Avenue
	BERKELEY
	CA
	stemple@questaec.com

	  Rafael Madrigal
	Rafael Madrigal
	( 510 ) 261-0533
	2157 - 48th Avenue
	OAKLAND
	CA
	 

	  Rainforest Landscaping
	Naqqajj Sullivan
	( 510 ) 632-3056
	1651 - 102nd Avenue
	OAKLAND
	CA
	Naqqajj@aol.com

	  Ray Ukei Gardening
	Raymond Ukei
	( 510 ) 523-1781
	813 Pacific Avenue
	ALAMEDA
	CA
	 

	  Rdl Landscaping Inc
	Ronald Vigney
	( 510 ) 865-5142
	1615 Seaborn Court
	ALAMEDA
	CA
	 

	  Reliable Tree Experts
	Antoinette Mussells
	( 510 ) 531-1000
	2960 Chapman Street
	OAKLAND
	CA
	reliabletree@sbcglobal.net

	  Richard Rourick
	Richard F Rourick
	( 510 ) 522-2301
	1209 Peach Street
	ALAMEDA
	CA
	 

	  Ruben Chavez
	Ruben Chavez
	( 510 ) 695-6374
	269 Willow Avenue
	ALAMEDA
	CA
	rcrgardening@gmail.com

	  Rudy's Garden
	Rudolfo Montero
	( 510 ) 785-8813
	1067 Inglewood Street
	HAYWARD
	CA
	 

	  S A Watts Landscape Design & Inst
	Shirley A Watts
	( 510 ) 521-5223
	1000 Park Street
	ALAMEDA
	CA
	 

	  Sanchez Landscape & Maint Serv
	Alfredo Sanchez
	( 510 ) 521-6698
	1594 Buena Vista Avenue
	ALAMEDA
	CA
	 

	  Sara Maldonado
	Sara Maldonado
	( 510 ) 865-4763
	1560 Buena Vista Avenue
	ALAMEDA
	CA
	 

	  Shelterbelt Builders Inc
	Rolland Mathers
	( 510 ) 841-0911
	1207 - 10th Street
	BERKELEY
	CA
	jen@shelterbeltbuilders.com

	  Showtime Construction
	Ronald Puckett
	( 510 ) 478-6229
	300 Frank Ogawa Plaza #251
	OAKLAND
	CA
	showtimeconstruction@yahoo.com

	Skyline Building Care
	Mark Garcia
	( 800 ) 407-1377
	1966 Tice Valley Blvd, Suite 289
	WALNUT CREEK
	CA
	customercare@skylinebuildingcare.com;
sales@skylinebuildingcare.com; 
mgarcia@skylinebuildingcare.com

	  Stumpy's Tree Service
	Glenn Lopez
	( 925 ) 518-1442
	2802 Waverly Way
	LIVERMORE
	CA
	glenn.lopez20@yahoo.com

	  Sundance Landscaping Inc
	Anne Fenton
	( 510 ) 568-1008
	875 - 75th Avenue
	OAKLAND
	CA
	afenton@sundancelandscape.com

	  Sycamore Landscaping
	Doreen Kwasnicki
	( 925 ) 942-0751
	7927 Castilian Road
	DUBLIN
	CA
	dkwasnicki@sbcglobal.net

	  Team EES Inc
	Robert Brown
	( 510 ) 263-9732
	1150 Ballena Blvd, Suite 250B
	ALAMEDA
	CA
	bbrown@team-ees.com

	  The Greensmith
	Jennifer Smith
	( 510 ) 430-1673
	6227 Avenal Avenue
	OAKLAND
	CA
	thegreensmith@sbcglobal.net

	  The Professional Tree Care Co.
	Brian Fenske
	( 510 ) 549-3954
	2828 - 8th Street
	BERKELEY
	CA
	info@professionaltreecare.com

	  The Rose Lady
	Katherine Koller
	( 510 ) 523-0433
	1249 Versailles Ave
	ALAMEDA
	CA
	 

	  Tim Tysons Gardening
	Tim Tyson
	( 510 ) 632-0453
	241 Leo Avenue
	SAN LEANDRO
	CA
	 

	  Tommie's Services
	Tommie J Anderson
	( 510 ) 534-6764
	2129 E 25th Street
	OAKLAND
	CA
	 

	Tony's Clean Team
	Tony
	( 650 ) 549-4828
	PO Box 51715
	PALO ALTO
	CA
	tonyscleanteam@gmail.com

	  Torrie G Dettmer
	Torrie G Dettmer
	( 510 ) 522-8234
	1645 Park Street, # 12
	ALAMEDA
	CA
	 

	Townsend & Styer Maintenance Co.
	 
	( 510 ) 775-2974
	1601 North California Blvd, Suite 250
	WALNUT CREEK
	CA
	info@tsmaintenance.com

	  Tree Sculpture Group DBA Terra Landscape
	Wolfgang von Eigen
	( 510 ) 562-4000
	463 Roland Way
	OAKLAND
	CA
	wolfgang@terralandscape.com

	Universal Site Services
	Mathew Spindler
	(408) 642-8322
	760 E. Capitol Avenue
	Milpitas
	CA
	mspindler@universalsiteservices.com

	Universal Site Services
	 
	(408) 712-5143
	760 E. Capitol Avenue
	Milpitas
	CA
	csalter@universalsiteservices.com

	  Urban Releaf
	Demetria Pope
	( 510 ) 776-3865
	835 - 57th Street
	OAKLAND
	CA
	info@urbanreleaf.org

	  Victor H Castro dba Pura Fe
	Victor H Castro
	( 510 ) 384-0357
	18986 Times Avenue
	HAYWARD
	CA
	victor@purafelandscaping.com

	  Waste Management of Alameda County
	Erin Levine
	( 877 ) 963-2784
	172 - 98th Avenue
	OAKLAND
	CA
	elevine@wm.com

	  Weekly Weeding
	Giulio Salarpi
	( 510 ) 769-8620
	3104 Adams Street
	ALAMEDA
	CA
	 

	West Coast Clean & Seal
	 
	( 925 ) 293-2052
( 925 ) 766-0184
	PO Box 6597
	CONCORD
	CA
	info@westcoastcleanseal.com

	  Wm. Mathews & Co
	William M Brooks
	( 510 ) 797-7980
	4725 Thornton Avenue
	FREMONT
	CA
	rewmb@aol.com

	  Zavala Gardening
	Hector Zavala
	( 510 ) 581-2498
	24544 Leona Drive
	HAYWARD
	CA
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